
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organisation.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

From: Arjan Sahota
To: Hawkins, Russell
Subject: Re: Notes from Interview
Date: 15 December 2023 15:29:51

Hi,

Yes this is fine. 

Arjan Sahota 
Director
Aryvo & Cab My Ride
Ltd

02380 55 55 55

arjan@aryvo.com

www.aryvo.com
Aryvo, Arena Business Centre, Threefield Lane,
SO143LP

On Fri, 15 Dec 2023 at 3:13 pm, Hawkins, Russell
<Russell.Hawkins@southampton.gov.uk> wrote:

Arjan

 

The following notes have been made from your interview yesterday. Do you have any
comment or anything more to add?

 

Regards

 

Russell Hawkins

Senior Licensing Officer

Licensing Team
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Southampton and Eastleigh Licensing Partnership

Southampton City Council

Civic Centre

Southampton

SO14 7LY

 

phone: 023 8083 2421
fax:       023 8083 4061
e-mail:  russell.hawkins@southampton.gov.uk
web:     www.eastleigh.gov.uk/licensing or  www.southampton.gov.uk/licensing
post:     Licensing - Southampton City Council, Civic Centre, Southampton SO18
7LY

 

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or data protection legislation. If you are not the person or
organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it, and notify us. SCC does not make
legally binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored. This
email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no
action based on it, nor must you copy or show it to anyone.

Our Privacy Policy (http://www.southampton.gov.uk/privacy) explains how we handle your personal data
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